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DATE: Angust 5, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Felicia Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ‘
James V. Maduro, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & -7}, - ‘}&%ﬁ
Enforcement /!

RE: RE: Docket No. 041170-TP Complaint against Verizon Florida Inc. and Request
for Declaratory Ruling by Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC
(Florida).

On September 30, 2004, Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC-Florida (Bright
House) filed a complaint with the Commission alleging that Verizon Florida, Inc. (Verizon) was
refusing to port local numbers unless the existing customer first disconnected their DSL service.

On August 1, 2005, Bright House, Verizon and the Florida Attorney General’s Office, submitted
a petition requesting that the complaint be withdrawn and the case be terminated immediately.
The parties request that case be dismissed without prejudice to any party’s position in regards to
any legal and/or regulatory issue raised by the pleadings in the case.

As the dispute between the parties has been resolved, no action is required by this Commission.

Accordingly, and as prescribed by APM 2.07(C)(2d)(4), and in light of the fact that there are no
pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission, no request for refund of filing fees
and no substantive action was taken, staff recommends that Docket No. 041170-TP be hereby
immediately ¢losed/administratively.
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Cc: Beth Sala

Beth Keating

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Bob Casey
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